Savitribai Phule Pune University
(Formerly University of Pune)

Circular No. 67/2015

Sub: Regarding Concession for the ward of Kashmiri migrants for admission during
academic session 2015-16.

It is hereby informed to all the concerned that the Ministry of Human Resource
Development, Department of Higher Education Govt. of India & University Grants
Commission has given directives to provide following concessions to the Kashmiri migrants in
the matter of their admission in all Affiliated Colleges/Institutes. Attached herewith a copy of
letter no. F.No0.3-1/2012-NER dated 12" March 2015 & UGC letter no.
D.0. NO.F.1-1/2012 (SA- iii) dated 13" March 2015.

A) Create 2 seats under Supernumerary Quota.

B) (i) Relaxation in cut-off percentage upto 10% subject to minimum eligibility requirement.
(i1) Increase in intake capacity upto 5%- course-wise.
(iii) Reservation of at least one seat in merit quota in technical/professional institutions.
(iv) Waiving of domicile requirements.

Ganeshkhind, Pune -7 } é"“z’i/h/ 2015
Ref No: - PGS/1160 } Asstt. Registrar
Date: - 09/04/2015 } (PG. Admission)
Copy to:

1. The Head of the Departments, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune.
2. The Principal/Director, all Affiliated Colleges & Recognized Institutions of
Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune.
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Dear Sir/Madam, L._..._,,W Wﬁ;zélo&m@ls/
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| wish to draw your kind attention to this Office letter of even number daj\ea 1‘\9’\'“ October,
2012 and 8" September, 2014 regarding creation of 2 seats under Supernumerary

Quota for students from Jammu & Kashmir.

As already explained in the above referred letters, the Inter-Ministerial Committee of the
Ministry of Human Resource Development, as a part of the Special Scholarship
Scheme for Jammu & Kashmir, has decided to create 2 seats under supernumerary
quota in all recognized higher education institutions for students from Jammu &
Kashmir. Accordingly, all the Vice-Chancellors were requested to implement this
decision.

Having regard to the significance of the subject, | request your personal indulgence in
the implementation of this scheme. May | also request you to instruct all the colleges
affiliated with your university to implement this decision in their respective institutions.

| am sure you will accord highest priority t0 this request of ours.
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The Vice Chancellor

University of Pune /’ZJ
Pune-411 007
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F. No. 3-1/2012-NER
Govt. of India

Ministry of Human Resource Development
/ % Department of Higher Education

: 9, — . Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi
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f “igeie a7« Dated : 12 March, 2015
! - “
1. Vice-Chancellors of All Universities.

2. Chairman, AICTE. amm*“mrfﬂngﬁgjﬁ ..............
3. Chairman, UGC. T 1S | c3| [
4. Education Secretaries of all States/UTs. VI e QQL;“ """ }

Subject: Concession for the wards of Kashmiri migrants for admission during academic
session 2015-16-reg.

éiﬂs)Madam(s),

I am directed to refer to this Ministry’s letter No. 3-1/2012-NER dated 4™ June, 2014,
regarding provision of certain concessions for the wards of Kashmiri migrants in the matter of
 their admission to the educational institutions in other parts of the country during the academic
session 2014-15. As Kashmiri migrants -continue to face hardships, it would be necessary to
provide concessions to their wards for their admission. Accordingly, it has been decided with
the approval of competent authority to extend following concessions to the Kashmiri migrants in
the matter of their admission in your institutions till further orders:-

(L) Relaxation in cui-off percentage upto 10% subject to minimum eligibiiity
requirement.

(i) Increase in intake capacity upto 5% - course — wise,

(iii)  Reservation of at least one seat in merit quota in technical/professional
institutions. o '

(iv)  Waiving of domicile requirements. _

Yours faithfully,

NEAVY
(Davinder Pal Si'm;!’x)\/7>\'5\‘s

Deputy Secretary to the Govt. of India

Copy for similar action to:

AS(Stats)
JSHE) | |
JS(CU&L) | ‘ rpaxd LZ.. 8)_5 ........ g
JS(TEL) ‘ Dutward Da ‘
JS(cc) s D

S

Copy to : Joint Secretary (J&K), Ministry of Home Affairs , North Block, New Delhi.

Copy alse to: PS to Hon'ble HRM, /PS to Hon’ble MoS (UK)/APS to Hon'’ble
MoS(RSK)/Sr.PPS to Secretary(HE)/Sr.PPS to Secretary (SE&L).
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Fox : 011-23238858, email : jssandhu uge@nic.in
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D.0.No.F.1-13/2010 CPP-II)

Dear Sir/Madam,
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Kindly refer to the letter No. 3-1/2012-NER dated 12" March, 2015 of Ministry of
Human Resource Development (MHRD), Government of India (available on UGC
website i.e. www.ugc.ac.in as attachment to this letter) regarding providing of
certain concessions for the wards of Kashmiri migrants in the matter of their
admission to the educational institutions in other parts of the country.

The MHRD has requested that the following concessions be provided to the
Kashmiri migrant students during the academic session 2015-16:

(1) Relaxation in cut-off percentage upto 10% subject to minimum eligibility

requirement.
(ii)
(iii)

(iv)

institutions.

Waiving off domicile requirements.

Increase in intake capacity upto 5% course-wise.
Reservation of at least one seat in merit quota in technical/professional

The undersigned requests your personal indulgence in implementing this order of
the MHRD in your esteemed University and the colleges under your jurisdiction.

With kind regards,

our

(Jaspal S. Sandhu)

The Vice-Chancellor
University of Pune
Pune-411 007
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